
policy/copmanthorpe-neighbourhood-plan. You will also be able to view our privacy notice for how we will use your responses and find further information on the Neighbourhood Planning
process.

Hard copies of the consultation documents can be viewed at:

Copmanthorpe Library, Village Centre, Main Street, Copmanthorpe, York, YO23 3SU: During library opening hours;
York Explore Library, Library Square, York, YO1 7DS: During library opening hours;
City of York Council, West Offices, Station Rise, York: By appointment only: Monday-Friday 8:30am – 5pm. Please contact the Forward Planning Team directly on (01904) 552255 or
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From: Planning
Mail received time: Thu, 27 Mar 2025 12:13:27
Sent: Thu, 27 Mar 2025 12:13:18
To: neighbourhoodplanning@york.gov.uk
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Copmanthorpe Neighbourhood Plan
Sensitivity: Normal

This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir/Madam,

Thank you for the opportunity to comment on the Copmanthorpe Neighbourhood Plan.

We do not have any specific comments on the plan but we are happy for the Parish Council to state that any applicant is always welcome to contact the Drainage Board for any pre-application 
advice in terms of any new proposed developments and/or works close to a watercourse if this would assist.

The contact details for this would be: planning@yorkconsort.gov.uk

I hope this helps but if you require any further input from us, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards,

Senior Planning Officer

Working Hours: Monday, Wednesday, Thursday – 8.45am to 4.30pm

If you would like to understand more about what Internal Drainage Boards do, we would recommend this short video - Youtube Video on IDBs

Address: Derwent House | Crockey Hill | York | YO19 4SR

E-mail: planning@yorkconsort.gov.uk

Telephone: 

Website: http://www.yorkconsort.gov.uk

P please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to

This e-mail, together with any attachments, is confidential and is intended solely for the individual to whom it is addressed. The views expressed are that of the author and do not constitute or imply the endorsement or recommendation of the Drainage 
Board. If you are not the intended recipient please inform the sender immediately.

Whilst the Board does run anti-virus software, you are solely responsible for ensuring that any e-mail or attachment you receive is virus free and the Board disclaims any liability for any damage you suffer as a consequence of receiving any virus.

From: neighbourhoodplanning@york.gov.uk
Sent: 26 March 2025 10:26
To: neighbourhoodplanning@york.gov.uk
Subject: Copmanthorpe Neighbourhood Plan

Dear Sir/ Madam,

Copmanthorpe Parish Council have formally submitted the Copmanthorpe Neighbourhood Plan for independent examination. As part of our role as the Local Planning Authority, we are
publicising the Copmanthorpe Neighbourhood Plan prior to examination and inviting comments on the documents from Wednesday 26th March to 11.59pm on Wednesday 14th May 2025.
We are contacting as many people who live, work and do business in the Copmanthorpe neighbourhood area as possible, as well as yourselves as ‘consultation bodies’ named in Schedule 1 of
the Neighbourhood Planning (General) Regulations 2012.

You can view the Copmanthorpe Neighbourhood Plan and background documents via our dedicated Copmanthorpe Neighbourhood Plan webpage: https://www.york.gov.uk/planning-

mailto:planning@yorkconsort.gov.uk
mailto:planning@yorkconsort.gov.uk
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=sYVBwohLlq4&t=1s
mailto:planning@yorkconsort.gov.uk
http://www.yorkconsort.gov.uk/
https://www.york.gov.uk/planning-policy/copmanthorpe-neighbourhood-plan
https://www.york.gov.uk/planning-policy/strategic-planning-policy-privacy-notice

